Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 11:14 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: Performance Motors Ltd (PML) - Industrial All Risks Policy No. B 27610553 ISR /
PAI/P1439353 - Car struck by Lightning on 15/1/2019 - Insurance claim AXA
ref:S0C02C09

Attachments: vd 2.pdf; vd 3.pdf; 26022020090752-0001.pdf

OUR REF : 587593
YOUR REF : CS/MSG19003334/EVD3E2

Dear Sirs,

Attach 2 copy of quotation from Performance Motors Pte Ltd . Please review and let us have the assessed repair
cost.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



